

Clackamas County Public Health Advisory Council Monday, February 7, 2022, 5:30 – 7:30 Minutes

<u>PHAC Members Present</u>: Annie LaVerdure-Weller, Elizabeth Barth, Mitchell Doig, Kelly Streit, Dr. Ryan Hassan, Celess Roman, Christina Bodamer, Tabitha Jensen, Allison Myers, Pastor Heather Riggs, Melanie Wagner, Jill Thompson-Hutson, Michael Foley

PHAC Members Excused:

PHAC Members Not Present: Leslie Delgado, Hannah Smith

<u>Others Present</u>: Philip Mason-Joyner, Armando Jimenez, Bryan Hockaday, Susan Berns-Norman, Mary Rumbaugh, Tami Beaty, Commissioner Sonya Fischer, Dr. Sarah Present

Topic	Minutes
I. Welcome & Introductions & Ice Breaker	Completed (No time for icebreaker due to packed agenda)
II. Review of Agenda A. New Items added to agenda?	No new agenda items were added.
III. Public Input 3 minutes per person	No public input was provided.
IV. Approval of Minutes from October 18, 2021	Tabitha Jensen moved and Dr. Ryan Hassan seconded. Motion passed. No abstentions.
V. Co-Chair Announcements A. Racism as a Public Health Crisis update	A. Racism as a PH Crisis: Philip & Martine are doing some work to discuss the resolution with the commissioners, one-on-one, instead of the council members; still working on the process. Will hopefully be having a conversation with Clackamas County administers on how this process works and how PHAC can be better utilized as council members for the commission. At the state level in the 2021 session, there was a joint health resolution that declared racism as a public health crisis, but very little was done. Another bill has already received the first hearing and went well in the first week of short session, this is a great sign. \$2 million have been put behind some mobile health units that are looking into communities specific health burdens. There is no timeline for a procedural barrier. The County Administrator, Gary Schmidt, is set to reach out to Christine & Elizabeth to schedule a meeting with discussion on how to move forward. Commissioner Fischer will 'ping' County Administrator Schmidt as well as follow up with the public affairs staff in regards to pushing the state bill & county commissioner step out in favor of statewide bill.

Topic	Minutes
	A work session has been scheduled for February 11 th .
VI. Director's Report A. Strategic Plan B. COVID Report Update	A. Strategic Plan: The strategic plan with H & M Consulting took all of 2021 with staff occupied by COVID response. There are 3 cross divisional work groups that are responsible for working through implementation of the plan. 3 Strategic Priorities: Areas of focus for Organization 1. Racial Health Equity & Cultural Responsiveness 2. Communication & Community Outreach 3. Accountability & Stewardship Philip will be scheduling 1:1's with PHAC members to see how he can best support them. B. COVID Report — Update: Dr. Sarah Present, Clackamas County Medical Officer, presented the most recent COVID report from 2/1/22. There have been 2000 more cases and 7 more deaths as od 2/1/2022. Clackamas County did reach the peak of the Omicron surge, but case counts have declined and continue to do so. Oregon did not reach the delta peak of hospitalizations, which is good news. Though there were still some hospitalizations of Omicron cases the majority of these hospitalizations were patients that were unvaccinated. 76.6% of adults have received at least one dose of the vaccine 71.1% has completed the primary series 35.1% received the extra dose (3 rd dose or booster) Oregon is ranked #10 in vaccination rate. Oregon averages 7000 cases a day, while Clackamas County averages 473 cases a day, but has significantly dropped to less than 400 in 2 days. No new variants on the horizon. At-home test distribution- 12k out of 48k at home tests were received by CCPH to be distributed out to community partners and they distribute out to populations they serve. Drive thru testing available at Clackamas Community college Harmony Campus. Starting to get ordering ability for the Pfizer vaccine for ages 6 months to 4 year, has not been full approved yet; should be coming as early as the 1st of March.
	Vaccine clinics through 2022 have decreased in number. The Sandy Senior Community site is closed and moving to Sandy High School. They are now accepting walk-ins at all sites. Question was raised regarding mask mandate being lifted on March 31st. The answer was it will be up to individual organizations regarding masks and vaccination status.

Topic	Minutes
VII. Blueprint Recommended Funding Proposals: 1. Providence Willamette Hospital — Better Outcomes 2. Clackamas Fire District — Community Medicine 3. Clackamas Women's Services — Services for survivors of domestic and sexual violence 4. Project Access NOW — Community Health Worker 5. Oregon Dental Foundation — Tooth Taxi 6. Clackamas Service Center — Expanded Services 7. Our House of Portland — Esther's Pantry 8. Familias en Accion — Verduras en la comunidad con Lomita Farm 9. LoveOne: LoveOneRural Food Pantry	The amount of funding available for the Blueprint Community Grant increased from \$400k to \$600k. Funding for award goes through June 30, 2023. Outreach & information for the RFQ was sent to 375 local community based organizations; 25 of those were BIPOC focused organizations. Public Health received 49 proposals totaling \$2.4 million6 grant proposals focused on dental access -4 focused on chronic disease prevention -22 focused on Behavioral health -17 focused on culturally preferred healthy food 9 Proposals that are being recommended for funding: 1. Better Outcomes- Motion: Pastor Heather Riggs; Second: Dr. Ryan Hassan (Pass) 2. Community Medicine- Motion: Annie LaVerdure-Weller; Second: Mitchell Doig (Pass) 3. Clackamas Women's Services- Motion: Annie LaVerdure-Weller; Second: Celess Roman (Pass) 4. Project Access NOW- Motion: Annie LaVerdure-Weller; Second: Jill Thompson-Hutson (Pass) 5. Tooth Taxi- Motion: Jill Thompson-Hutson; Second: Dr. Ryan Hassan (Pass) 6. Clackamas Service Center- Motion: Annie LaVerdure-Weller; Second: Jill Thompson-Hutson; Abstain: Celess Roman (Pass) 7. Esther's Pantry- Motion: Dr. Ryan Hassan; Second: Pastor Heather Riggs (Pass) 8. Familias en Accion- Motion: Annie LaVerdure-Weller; Second: Jill Thompson-Hutson (Pass)
X. Announcements	No announcements were given.
XI. Adjourn Next Meeting: April 18, 2022	Adjournment was completed at 7:35 p.m.